
NOTICE AND CALL OF A SPECIAL MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that I, the President of the Devil's Den Water District, hereby 
call a SPECIAL MEETING of the Board of Directors of the Devil's Den Water 
District. 

Said SPECIAL MEETING of the Devil's Den Water District Board to be held on: 

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2023 AT 7:00 PM 
OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING 

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
UPPER SANTA CLARA VALLEY 

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

AT THE LOCATION LISTED BELOW 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
RIO VISTA WATER TREATMENT PLANT 

BOARDROOM 
27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD 

SANTA CLARITA, CA 91350 

AND TELECONFERENCE SITE LOCATED AT 

DIRECTOR COLLEY 
100 HEBGEN MOUNTAIN ROAD 

WEST YELLOWSTONE, MT 59758 
1-(661 )-378-4748 

PLEASE REFER TO THE INFORMATION SHEET AND AGENDA 
FOR CALL-IN INFORMATION 

Enclosed with and as part of this Notice and Call is an Agenda for the meeting. 

Date: 

Posted on December 13, 2023. 

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD• SANTA CLARITA, CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 

PHONE NUMBER:661 297•1600 • FAX 661 297•1611 

DEVIL'S DEN 

WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

PRESIDENT 

JEFF FORD 

VICE PRESIDENT 

WILLIAM C. COOPER 

EDWARD A. COLLEY 

ROBERT J. DIPRIMIO 

PIOTR ORZECHOWSKI

GENERAL MANAGER 

MATTHEW G. STONE 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

BEST BEST & KRIEGER, LLP 

SECRETARY 

APRIL JACOBS 

1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

2



Devil’s Den  
Water District 

Special Meeting 

Tuesday, December 19, 2023 
See Agenda for Start Time  

Members of the public may attend by the following options: 

Have a Public Comment?

Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to ajacobs@scvwa.org or 
by mail to April Jacobs, Board Secretary, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, 
CA 91350. All written comments received before 4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Board 
members and posted on the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything 
received after 4:00 PM. the day of the meeting will be made available at the meeting, if practicable, and posted on the 
SCV Water website the following day. All correspondence with comments, including letters or emails, will be posted in 
their entirety. (Public comments take place during Item 1.2 of the Agenda and before each Item is considered. Please 
see the Agenda for details.) 

------------ 

This meeting will be recorded and the audio recording for all Board meetings will be posted to yourSCVwater.com 
within 3 business days from the date of the Board meeting. 

Disclaimer: Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and guidelines 
regarding COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a Board meeting. Attendees should 
therefore use their own judgment with respect to protecting themselves from exposure to COVID-19. 

IN PERSON 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant 

Boardroom  
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road  

Santa Clarita, CA 91350 

See Agenda for Additional Location 

BY PHONE 

Toll Free: 1-(833)-568-8864 
Webinar ID: 161 061 2743

VIRTUALLY 

Please join the meeting from your computer, 
tablet or smartphone: 

https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1610612743 

3

mailto:ajacobs@scvwa.org


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

4



27 2 34  B O UQUE T  CA NY ON  R OA D •  S A NT A  CLA RIT A ,  CA L I F ORNIA  91 35 0 -2 1 73  
P HONE  NUM B E R : 66 1  2 97 •1 6 0 0  •  F A X  6 6 1  29 7 •1 6 11  

DEVIL’S DEN WATER DISTRICT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
RIO VISTA WATER TREATMENT PLANT  

BOARDROOM 
27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD 

SANTA CLARITA, CA  91350 

AND TELECONFERENCE SITE LOCATED AT 

DIRECTOR COLLEY 
100 HEBGEN MOUNTAIN ROAD 

WEST YELLOWSTONE, MT 59758 
1-(661)-378-4748 

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2023 AT 7:00 PM 
OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING  

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
UPPER SANTA CLARA VALLEY  

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY   

IMPORTANT NOTICES 

This meeting will be conducted in person at the addresses listed above. As a convenience 
to the public, members of the public may also participate virtually by using the Agency’s 

Call-In Number 1-(833)-568-8864, Webinar ID: 161 061 2743 or Zoom Webinar by 
clicking on the link https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1610612743. Any member of the 

public may listen to the meeting or make comments to the Board using the call-in number or 
Zoom Webinar link above. However, in the event there is a disruption of service which 

prevents the Agency from broadcasting the meeting to members of the public using either 
the call-in option or internet-based service, this meeting will not be postponed or 

rescheduled but will continue without remote participation. The remote participation option 
is being provided as a convenience to the public and is not required. Members of the public 

are welcome to attend the meeting in person.   

Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements 
and guidelines regarding COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone 

attending a Board meeting. Attendees should therefore use their own judgment with respect 
to protecting themselves from exposure to COVID-19. 

Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing 
to ajacobs@scvwa.org or by mail to April Jacobs, Board Secretary, Santa Clarita Valley 

Water Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments 
received before 4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Board members and 

posted on the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the start of the meeting. 
Anything received after 4:00 PM the day of the meeting, will be made available at the 

meeting, if practicable, and will be posted on the SCV Water website the following day. All 
correspondence with comments, including letters or emails,  

will be posted in their entirety. 

D E V I L ’ S  D E N  
W A T E R  D I S T R I C T  

B O A R D  O F  
D I R E C T O R S  

P R E S I D E N T  
JEFF FORD  

V I C E  P R E S I D E N T  
WILLIAM C. COOPER 

EDWARD  A. COLLEY 
ROBERT J. DIPRIMIO  

PIOTR ORZECHOWSKI  

G E N E R A L  M A N A G E R  
MATTHEW G. STONE 

G E N E R A L  C O U N S E L   
BEST BEST, KRIEGER, LLP. 

S E C R E T A R Y  
  APRIL JACOBS 

5

https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1610612743


December 19, 2023 
Page 2 

 
 

1. REGULAR PROCEDURES 
 

1.1. Call to Order 
 

1.2. Public Comments – Members of the public may comment as to items within 
the subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency that are not on the Agenda at this 
time. Members of the public wishing to comment on items covered in this 
Agenda may do so at the time each item is considered. (Comments may, at 
the discretion of the Board’s presiding officer, be limited to three minutes for 
each speaker.) To participate in public comment from your computer, tablet, 
or smartphone, click the “raise hand” feature in Zoom. You will be notified 
when it is your turn to speak, please unmute when requested. To participate 
in public comment via phone, dial *9 to raise your hand. When it is your turn 
to speak, dial *6 to unmute. 

 
1.3. Approval of the Agenda 

 
2. SPECIAL PROCEDURES        PAGE 

 
2.1. Administer Ceremonial Oath of Office to Directors DiPrimio, Ford  

and Orzechowski 
 
2.2.   * Conduct a Public Hearing Regarding an Ordinance to Increase  

Director Compensation Rate and Discuss the Director  
Compensation Rate and Consider Whether to Adopt an Ordinance  
to Increase It or Not             9 

 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR              PAGE 

              
3.1. *  Approve Minutes of the February 7, 2023 Special Devil’s Den  
   Water District Board Meeting         15        
 
3.2. * Approve Receiving and Filing of the Devil’s Den Water District    

Third and Fourth Quarter Fiscal Year 2022/23 Investment Report       17 
 

3.3. * Approve Receiving and Filing of the Devil’s Den Water District  
   First Quarter Fiscal Year 2023/24 Investment Report        29    
 

4. GENERAL AGENDA ITEMS        PAGE 
 

4.1. * Approve Receiving and Filing of the Devil’s Den Water District  
      June 30, 2023 Financial Statement      35 

 
5. ADJOURNMENT 

 
*    Indicates Attachment 
   Indicates Handout 

 
Note: The Board reserves the right to discuss or take action or both on all of the 
above Agenda items. 

 

6



December 19, 2023 
Page 3 

 
NOTICES 

 
Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for 
that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning April Jacobs, Secretary to 
the Board of Directors, at (661) 297-1600, or in writing to Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency at 
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must specify the nature of the 
disability and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact 
information should be included so that Agency staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons 
requesting a disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time before 
the meeting for the Agency to provide the requested accommodation. 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) hours 
prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 
located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during regular business hours. 
When practical, these public records will also be made available on the Agency’s Internet Website, 
accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.  
 
Posted on December 13, 2023. 

7

http://www.yourscvwater.com/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

8



DEVIL’S DEN WATER DISTRICT 

DATE: October 24, 2023 

TO: Devil’s Den Water District Board of Directors 

FROM: General Counsel  

SUBJECT: Conduct a Public Hearing Regarding an Ordinance to Increase Director 
Compensation Rate and Discuss the Director Compensation Rate and 
Consider Whether to Adopt an Ordinance to Increase It or Not  

SUMMARY AND DISCUSSION 

The Devil’s Den Water District (DDWD) Board of Directors consists of five (5) Directors: three 
(3) Santa Clarita Valley Water (SCV Water) Board members and two (2) Directors who do not
sit on the SCV Water Board. Pursuant to the Water Code, the District may by ordinance set
Director compensation for attendance at meetings and services rendered for the District at up to
$100 per day, and they may increase the amount above $100 per day by a certain percentage.
The current stipend amount for the Devil’s Den Water District Directors is $25 per day, with a
maximum of 10 meetings per month. This amount is well below the statutorily allowed $100. As
background, typically the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCV Water) Board meets on the
same night as the DDWD Board and a stipend is not paid to the SCV Water Directors who sit on
DDWD since they receive a stipend from SCV Water for their attendance at the SCV Water
regular Board meeting. As a result, the fiscal impact of an increase would be very small.

Since the current stipend of $25 is very little and well below the statutorily allowed amount of 
$100 (the statute was adopted in 1984), there is an interest in increasing the amount to provide 
more appropriate compensation to those who take time out of their personal lives to serve as 
Directors. This may also provide additional incentive to serve. As a result, it would be 
appropriate for the DDWD Board of Directors to adopt the attached ordinance (Attachment 1) 
increasing the DDWD stipends to match the statute of $100 per meeting for the DDWD Board.   

In Addition, the Agenda includes a public hearing and notice of public hearing (Attachment 2) 
has been provided consistent with the requirements of the Water Code.  

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS  

DDWD Director stipends will be paid from the DDWD property tax revenues. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Devil’s Den Water District Board of Directors adopt the attached ordinance increasing 
the current stipend from $25 per meeting to $100 per day, a maximum of 10 meetings per 
month to be effective 60 days after the adoption of this ordinance. 

Attachments 

9

ajacobs
Item 2.2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

10



1. That the Board of Directors of the Devil’s Den Water District approves an increase to the
Devil’s Den Water District Director compensation from $25 per day for attendance at
meetings and for services rendered to $100 per day effective 60 days after the adoption
of this Ordinance.

ATTACHMENT 1

ORDINANCE NO. ________ 

ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  
THE DEVIL’S DEN WATER DISTRICT  

INCREASING THE DEVIL’S DEN WATER DISTRICT 
DIRECTORS COMPENSATION  

WHEREAS, Water Code Section 20201 allows water districts to, by ordinance, provide 
compensation to Directors of up to $100 per day for attendance at meetings and services 
rendered for the District, and to increase the amount above $100 by a certain percentage; and 

WHEREAS, the Devil’s Den Water District Directors currently receive compensation for 
meetings and services rendered in the amount of $25 per day; and  

WHEREAS, the Devil’s Den Water District Board of Directors feel that it is appropriate to 
increase the compensation to the statutorily allowed amount of $100 per day for attendance at 
meetings and services rendered effective 60 days after the adoption of this Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, notice of the required public hearing was published by the Agency twice in a 
newspaper of general circulation as required by law on December 8, 2023 and December 15, 
2023; and   

WHEREAS, on December 19, 2023, the Board conducted a noticed public hearing on this 
Ordinance and heard any public comment regarding an adjustment in Board of Director 
compensation.   

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, 

11



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

12



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

DEVIL’S DEN WATER DISTRICT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
BOARDROOM  

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD  
SANTA CLARITA, CA 91350 

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2023, 7:00 PM OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE 
CONCLUSION OF THE UPPER SANTA CLARA VALLEY JOINT  

POWERS AUTHORITY MEETING 

REGARDING CONSIDERATION OF WHETHER TO ADOPT AN ORDINANCE 
TO INCREASE COMPENSATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
DEVIL’S DEN WATER DISTRICT 

Members of the public may also join the Public Hearing by using the  
Agency’s call-in number 1-(833)-568-8864, Webinar ID: 161 061 2743 or Zoom Webinar by 

clicking on the link https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1610612743 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on Tuesday, December 19, 2023, immediately following the 
conclusion of the Upper Santa Clara Valley Joint Powers Authority meeting, the Board of 
Directors of the Devil’s Den Water District (DDWD) will hold a public hearing to consider 
whether to adopt an Ordinance to increase the amount of compensation paid to the DDWD 
Board of Directors or not. 

A copy of the draft Ordinance is available for review at the SCV Water Office and can be viewed 
on the front page of the SCV Water Website https://yourscvwater.com. 

ATTACHMENT 2

13

https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1610612743
https://yourscvwater.com/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

14



Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Devil’s Den Water District Board 
– February 7, 2023

A special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Devil’s Den Water District Board was held at 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350 at 
5:47 PM on Tuesday, February 7, 2023. A copy of the Agenda is inserted in the Minute Book of 
the District preceding these minutes. 

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Ed Colley, William Cooper, Robert DiPrimio, Jeff Ford and R. J. 
Kelly.  

DIRECTORS ABSENT: None.  

Also present: SCV Water Assistant General Manager Steve Cole, Board Secretary April Jacobs, 
Customer Service Manager Kathleen Willson, General Counsel for SCV Water Joe Byrne, 
General Manager Matthew Stone, Treasurer Rochelle Patterson, Information Technology 
Technician I Jonathan Thomas, SCV Water staff and members of the public.  

President Ford called the meeting to order at 5:47 PM.  A quorum was present. 

President Ford announced there were no changes to the February 7, 2023 Agenda, and it was 
accepted as shown (Item 1.3). 

-------------- 

Upon motion of Director Colley, seconded by Director Kelly and carried, the Board approved the 
Consent Calendar by the following roll call votes (Item 2): 

Vice President Cooper Yes Director Colley Yes 
Director DiPrimio  Yes President Ford Yes 
Director Kelly  Yes 

-------------- 

Upon motion of Director Cooper, seconded by Director DiPrimio and carried, the Board 
appointed SCV Water Board member Kathye Armitage to sit on the Upper Santa Clara Valley 
Joint Powers Authority Board as an appointed Director by the following roll call votes (Item 3.1): 

Vice President Cooper Yes Director Colley Yes 
Director DiPrimio  Yes President Ford Yes 
Director Kelly  Yes 

The meeting was adjourned at 5:54 PM (Item 4). 

April Jacobs, Board Secretary 

15

ajacobs
Draft

ajacobs
Item 3.1



Minutes of February 7, 2023 
Page 2 of 2 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
President  

16



Devil's Den Water District 
, 

Approve Receiving and Filing 

of the 

Third Quarter FY 2022/23 

Investment Report 

17

ajacobs
Item 3.2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

18



Cash & Sweep Account 
LAIF 

Total Cash and Investment 

Devil's Den Water District 
Cash and Investment Summary 

As of March 31, 2023 

$ 

$ 

BALANCE 

10,297 
260,544 

270,841 

%OF 
TOTAL 

3.80% 
96.20% 

100.00% 

I certify the cash and investments balance of the Devil's Den Water District. 

Rochelle Patterson 
Treasurer 

LAIF 
96.20% 

Controller 

Cash and Investment 

WGHTD. 
AVG. 
YIELD 

0.00% 
2.83% 

19



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

20



Cash and Investment Activity as of March 2023 

CASH & SWEEP LAIF TOTAL 

Cash & Investments@ 1/1/2023 7,180 259,190 266,371 

Cash & Sweep Transactions: 
Receipts: 
Taxes 3,117 3,117 
Interest 0 0 

Disbursements: 

0 
0 

Investment Transactions: 

LAIF Transactions: 
Interest Deposited 1,354 1,354 

Cash & Investments@ 3/31/23 10,297 260,544 270,841 

21



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

22



Devil's Den Water District 

Approve Receiving and Filing 

of the 

Fourth Quarter FY 2022/23 

Investment Report 

23

ajacobs
Item 3.2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

24



Cash 
LAIF 

Total Cash and Investment 

Devil's Den Water District 
Cash and Investment Summary 

As of June 30, 2023 

$ 

$ 

BALANCE 

12,584 
264,360 

%OF 
TOTAL 

4.54% 
95.46% 

276,943 100.00% 

I certify the cash and investments balance of the Devil's Den Water District. 

Rochelle Patterson 
Treasurer/Director of Finance & Administration Controller 

Cash and Investment 

95.46% 

CASH/SWEEP 
4.54% 

WGHTD. 
AVG. 
YIELD 

0.00% 
3.17% 

25



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

26



Cash and Investment Activity as of June 2023 

CASH & SWEEP LAIF TOTAL 

Cash & Investments@ 4/1/2023 10,297 260,544 270,842 

Cash & Sweep Transactions: 
Receipts: 
Taxes 2,657 2,657 
Interest 0 0 

Wells Fargo Client Analysis Service Charge 4/11 /23 (370) (370) 

Investment Transactions: 

LAIF Transactions: 
Interest Earned 1,756 1,756 
Interest Receivable 2,059 2,059 

Cash & Investments @ 6/30/23 12,584 264,360 276,944 

27



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

28



Devil's Den Water District 

Approve Receiving and Filing 

of the 

First Quarter FY 2023/24 

Investment Report 

29

ajacobs
Item 3.3



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

30



Cash & Sweep Account 
LAIF 

Total Cash and Investment 

Devil's Den Water District 
Cash and Investment Summary 

As of September 30, 2023 

$ 

$ 

BALANCE 

11,380 
264,360 

%OF 
TOTAL 

4.13% 
95.87% 

275,740 100.00% 

I certify the cash and investments balance of the Devil's Den Water District. 

Rochelle Patterson 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer Controller 

Cash and Investment 

95.87% 

WGHTD. 
AVG. 
YIELD 

0.00% 
3.53% 

31



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

32



Cash and Investment Activity as of September 2023 

CASH & SWEEP LAIF TOTAL 

Cash & Investments@ 7/1/2023 12,584 262,301 274,885 

Cash & Sweep Transactions: 
Receipts: 
Taxes 78 78 
Interest 0 0 

Disbursements: 

Check #575 ACWA JPIA - Excess Crime Premium (782) (782) 
Check #576 ACWA JPIA- Property Program (500) (500) 

Investment Transactions: 

LAIF Transactions: 
Interest QE 6/30/23 2,059 2,059 
Transfer in to LAIF 

Cash & Investments @ 9/30/23 11 ,380 264,360 275,740 

33



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

34



DEVIL’S DEN WATER DISTRICT 

DATE: December 12, 2023 

TO: Devil’s Den Water District Board of Directors 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson   
SCV Water Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: Approve Receiving and Filing of the Devil’s Den Water District June 30, 2023 
Financial Statement  

SUMMARY 

To review Devil’s Den Water District’s (DDWD) June 30, 2023 Financial Statement prepared by 
Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP (LSL). The DDWD is a blended component unit of the Santa 
Clarita Valley Water Agency.  

DISCUSSION 

The June 30, 2023 Financial Statement (attached) is meant to give the reader a narrative 
overview and analysis of DDWD’s financial performance during the period of July 1, 2022 to 
June 30, 2023. The DDWD details can be found in the report, starting on page 68. 

The auditors gave the report an unmodified opinion, which is termed a clean opinion and is the 
highest opinion achieved. An unmodified opinion is the auditor’s judgment that there is no 
reservation as to the fairness of presentation of SCV Water’s Financial Statement and their 
conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). In the auditor’s opinion, 
DDWD has presented fairly its financial position, results of operations, and changes in cash 
flows. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

None. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Devil’s Den Water District Board of Directors receive and file the attached combined 
DDWD Financial Statement, which was included in SCV Water’s Financial Statement, for the 
period of July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023. 

RP 

Attachment 

35

ajacobs
Rochelle Patterson

ajacobs
Matt Stone

ajacobs
Item 4.1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

36



1611 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 

(714) 569-1000 

203 N. Brea Blvd, Suite 203 
Brea, CA 92821 
(714) 672-0022 

21 Waterway Avenue, Suite 30089 
The Woodlands, TX 77380 

(936) 828-4587 

2151 River Plaza Dr., Suite 150 
Sacramento, CA 95833 

(916) 503-9691 

24422 Avenida de la Carlota, Suite 275 
Laguna Hills, CA 92653 

(949) 829-8299 

www.lslcpas.com 

 

 

December 6, 2023 
 
To the Board of Directors 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency  
City of Santa Clarita, California 
 
We have audited the financial statements of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, California (the “Agency”) for 
the year ended June 30, 2023. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our 
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and, Government Auditing Standards and the  
Uniform Guidance, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have 
communicated such information in our letter to you dated April 10, 2023. Professional standards also require that 
we communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 
 
Significant Audit Matters 
 
Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 
 
Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant accounting 
policies used by the Agency are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. As described in Note 1 to the 
financial statements, the Agency changed accounting policies related to subscription-based information technology 
arrangements, and by adopting Statement of Governmental Accounting Standards (GASB Statement) No. 96, in 
fiscal year 2022-2023. Accordingly, the cumulative effect of the accounting change as of the beginning of the year 
is reported in the Statement of Net Position. We noted no transactions entered into by the Agency during the year 
for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized 
in the financial statements in the proper period. 
 
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on 
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. 
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and 
because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most 
sensitive estimates affecting the Agency’s financial statements were: 
 

Management’s estimates of the net pension liability and net other postemployment benefits liability, 
are based on actuarial valuation estimates. We evaluated the methods, assumptions, and data used 
to develop the actuarial valuation estimates in determining that they are reasonable in relation to 
the financial statements taken as a whole. 
 

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 
 
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit  
 
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit. 
 
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 
 
Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, 
other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. We are 
pleased to report that no such misstatements were identified during the course of our audit. 
 
 
 

DRAFT

37



 
To the Board of Directors 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
City of Santa Clarita, California 
 

 

Disagreements with Management  
 
For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, 
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s 
report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 
 
Management Representations  
 
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation 
letter dated December 6, 2023. 
 
Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants  
 
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters, 
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting 
principle to the Agency’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be 
expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to 
determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with 
other accountants. 
 
Other Audit Findings or Issues  
 
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, 
with management each year prior to retention as the Agency’s auditors. However, these discussions occurred in 
the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention. 
 
Other Matters 
 
We applied certain limited procedures to management’s discussion and analysis and the required pension and 
other postemployment benefits schedules, which are required supplementary information (RSI) that supplements 
the basic financial statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of 
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our 
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 
statements. We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI. 
 
We were engaged to report on the combining schedules, schedule of operating expenses before depreciation and 
schedule of insurance coverage, which accompany the financial statements but are not RSI. With respect to this 
supplementary information, we made certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and 
methods of preparing the information to determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the 
information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and 
reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves. 
 
Future GASB Pronouncements 
 
The following Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements will be effective for the following 
fiscal years’ audits and should be reviewed for proper implementation by management: 
 

Fiscal Year 2023-2024 
 

GASB Statement No. 99, Omnibus 2022. 
 
Fiscal Year 2024-2025 
 

GASB Statement No. 101, Compensated Absences. 

DRAFT

38



 
To the Board of Directors 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
City of Santa Clarita, California 
 

 

Future Projects 
 

Comprehensive Project, Financial Reporting Model. 
 
Comprehensive Project, Revenue and Expense Recognition. 
 
Major Project, Going Concern Uncertainties and Severe Financial Stress. 
 
Major Project, Infrastructure Assets. 
 
Practice Issue, Classification of Nonfinancial Assets. 
 
Practice Issue, Risks and Uncertainties Disclosures. 
 
Pre-Agenda Research Activities, Subsequent Events. 

 
Restriction on Use 
 
This information is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and management of the 
Agency and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 

 
Brea, California 
  

DRAFT

39



 
To the Board of Directors 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
City of Santa Clarita, California 
 

 

ATTACHMENT 
 

Summary of Unadjusted Audit Differences 
 
 
 
Name of Governmental Unit: Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
 
Date of Combined Balance Sheet: June 30, 2023  
 
Opinion Unit, Fund Type or Fund:  Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency  
 

Unadjusted Audit Differences Cause

None noted. -$                                 

Cumulative effect (before effect of prior year differences) -                                  

Effect of unadjusted audit difference - prior year -                                  

Cumulative effect (after effect of prior year differences) -$                                 

Current Year Over 
(Under) Revenues and 

Expenditures/Expenses 
and Changes in Fund 

Balance/Equity

 
 
 

DRAFT

40



Established in 2018
Serving Santa Clarita Valley

“Providing responsible water stewardship to ensure 
the Santa Clarita Valley has reliable supplies of high 
quality water at a reasonable cost.”

41



This page intentionally left blank 

42



Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 

43



This page intentionally left blank 

44



Government Auditing Standards

45



46



47



This page intentionally left blank 

48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



This page intentionally left blank 

64



65



This page intentionally left blank 

66



Opinion

Basis for Opinion 

Government Auditing Standards

Emphasis of Matter 

Change in Accounting Principle 

Subscription Based Information Technology Arrangements

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

67



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards

Required Supplementary Information 

2 68



Supplementary Information 

Other Information 

Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards

3 69



This page intentionally left blank 

4 70



Statement of Net Position

5 71



Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to the Financial Statements

accrual basis of 
accounting

net position 

financial position increases or 
decreases financial health 

overall financial health 

6 72



not 

7 73



8 74



9 75



Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements

Expanding in Infrastructure 

10 76



11 77



This page intentionally left blank 

12 78



13 79



14 80



15 81



16 82



17 83



18 84



19 85



20 86



21 87



22 88



23 89



Deferred outflows of resources
not

deferred inflows of 
resources

not 

Net Investment in Capital Assets Component of Net Position – 

24 90



Restricted Component of Net Position 

Unrestricted Component of Net Position 

1. GASB Statement No. 91, Conduit Debt Obligations 

2. GASB Statement No. 94, Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and Availability Payment 
Arrangements 

25 91



3. GASB Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements 

4. GASB Statement No. 100, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections 

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the Agency’s Investment Policy 

26 92



Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements 

Los Angeles County Pooled Investment Fund 

27 93



Investment in State Investment Pool 

Custodial Credit Risk 

28 94



Interest Rate Risk 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

29 95



Credit Risk 

30 96



457 Deferred Compensation Savings Plan 

401(a) Defined Benefit Plan 

31 97



32 98



Construction-In-Process 

33 99



34 100



35 101



36 102



37 103



38 104



39 105



Classic Members 

New Members 

40 106



41 107



42 108



43 109



44 110



45 111



46 112



47 113



48 114



1999 Series A Revenue Certificates of Participation 

49 115



2018 Series A Revenue Refunding Bonds 

50 116



2020 Series A Revenue Refunding Bonds 

2020 Series B Revenue Refunding Bonds 

51 117



Events of Default on Agency Bonds 

52 118



53 119



54 120



Department of Water Resources (DWR) Water Contract Commitment 

55 121



56 122



Litigation 

Grant Awards 

Construction Contracts 

57 123



This page intentionally left blank 

58 124



59 125



60 126



61 127



62 128



63 129



64 130



65 131



66 132



67 133



68 134



69 135



70 136



71 137



72 138



GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Government Auditing Standards

deficiency in internal control

material weakness

significant deficiency

Government Auditing Standards

139



Government Auditing Standards

74 140



75 141



This page intentionally left blank 

76 142



Note: Only 5 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.

77 143



Note: Only 5 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.

78 144



Note: Only 5 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.

79 145



Note: Only 5 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.

80 146



Note 1: Only 5 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.
Note 2: The information on estimated actual value is not provided because it 
cannot be reasonably estimated based on assessed values.

81 147



Note: Only 5 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.

82 148



Note: FY 2020/21 was the first year available of combined Agency data  

83 149



Note: Only 5 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.

84 150



Note: Only 5 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.

85 151



86 152



Note: Only 5 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.

87 153



Note: Only 5 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.

88 154



2021

89 155



Note: Only 5 years of available data. 

90 156



Note: Only 5 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.

91 157



Board of Directors
Gary R. Martin, President

Maria Gutzeit, Vice President 

Piotr Orzechowski, Vice President

Kathye Armitage, Director 

Beth Braunstein, Director 

Ed Colley, Director

William Cooper, Director 

Dirk Marks, Director 

Kenneth J. Petersen P.E., Director

YOURSCVWATER.COM

SCV Water - Customer Care
24631 Avenue Rockefeller
Valencia, CA 91355

661-294-0828
ccare@scvwa.org

SCV Water – Administration
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road
Santa Clarita, CA 91350-2173

661-297-1600

158


	Notice and Call
	Information Sheet
	Agenda
	Item 2.2
	Item 3.1
	Item 3.2
	Item 3.3
	Item 4.1



